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John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Eagle Pass High School football coach Tom Gonzalez for his dedication to our
students and for accomplishing the milestone of 100 Wins as head football coach at EPHS.
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Briefly describe the action required.
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O Eagle Pass High School

2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795
TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
FROM: Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: Board Recognition: Coach Tom Gonzalez
DATE: Sept 30,2022

I would like to officially request that Eagle Pass High School football coach Tom Gonzalez
be recognized for his dedication to the sport of football and our students. Coach Gonzalez
has reached the milestone of 100 WINS as a head football coach at EPHS. This recognition
is a testament to the years of service and accomplishments that Mr. Tom Gonzalez has had
over his tenure at EPHS and working for EPISD.

Please help me in recognizing coach Gonzalez for his commitment and dedication to the
sport of football and our students at EPHS.

Congratulations to coach Tom Gonzalez!!!

Mr. Luis Huerta, PrincipaZagle Pass High School

Mr. John Cox, Deputy, uperinﬁendent for Curriculum & Instruction



